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Webber, Jeanette

From: Lara Gruner-Orf 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:50 AM
To: Webber, Jeanette
Subject: FAQs

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

HI Jeanne,  
Here are some of the FAQ questions for tomorrows board meeting 

Frequently Asked Questions 

For Continuing Education Credits how many hours can be self study/a recording and how many 
must be Face to Face or Live Interaction? 

What are Category A CEUs? 

If I reach a college level course, how many CEUs can I receive? 

Who can I collaborate with for collaboration hours? 

Can I collaborate with people outside of the state? 

Do Conditional Licenses need CEUs? 

No 

Can another discipline supervise my license type? 

When a supervision agreement is submitted to the board, when should I start counting my hours for 
that supervision agreement? 

How do I switch supervisors? 

How do I ask for an exception to a rule? 

If I have comment or questions for the BOMHP how can I reach them? 

Are board meetings open to the public? 
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What are the different tiers of Social Work Licensure and their requirements?  

 
 
 
________ 
Lara Gruner-Orf, LCMHC 
Clinical Director  

 
 

 
 

 

  




